From: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

CcC: i Admin. Assistant {(JMD); Weich, Ron (SMO); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Crabb,
John D. (USADC)

Sent: 8/16/2011 6:17:19 PM

Subject: RE: Are you here? Hope the trip went smoothly. We'd like to connect with you tonight if possible.

Faith- Dennis's flight gets in at 7:45 fonight. He is staying at the Hotel Monaco (. 7" and F I think.)

Ann Blrmingham Scheel
Flrst Asst, U.S. Attornel
bist. of Arizonn

wesk: (Go2) 514-F518
cell: (6on) 701-5687

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) (JMD)

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 2:16 PM

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) ..

Cc: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); | Admin. Assistant | {(JMD); Weich, Ron (SMO) (JMD); Reich, Steven (ODAG) (JMD); Gaston, Molly

(SMO) (JMD); Crabb, John D. (USADC)
Subject: Are you here? Hope the trip went smoothly. We'd like to connect with you tonight if possible.

L

% DP DP

We plan to meet at 10 am tomorrow in the OLA

Conference RO6H, 1137 NIaEin, To0Kng Toiward 16 $€&ing you. Thanks. Faith

DOJ-FF-57052
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